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TO:     2021 International Building Code and International Existing Building     
Code Technical Advisory Group Members and All Interested Parties 

FROM:    Andrew Klein, Technical Advisory Group Chair  

SUBJECT:   2021 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE AND INTERNATIONAL EXISTING     
BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP MEETING 

LOCATION: In response to COVID-19 there will not be a physical location. 
Please access the meeting via Zoom or phone.   

For Zoom Click This Link at the start of the meeting  
Meeting ID: 920 7759 7250 Passcode: 970936 

For Zoom Telephone link call: 888-788-0099  

DATE/TIME: Wednesday, Aug 18, 2021 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
 

A G E N D A 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

2. Review and Approve Agenda 

3. Review and Approve August 4th Minutes  

4. Review remaining Code Change Proposals  

5. Discuss HB 1287 relating to EV charging infrastructure and decide action 

6. Other Business 

7. Adjourn 

Please click here to see TAG Meeting documents. 

https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/92077597250?pwd=ekdNRjR2YlpuVTNhWlhTNlZ3Q1phQT09
https://sbcc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2021-08/sm080421-Final.pdf
https://sbcc.wa.gov/2021-ibc-tag-code-change-proposal-log
https://sbcc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2021-07/1287-S2.E%20AMS%20ENGR%20S2584.E.pdf
https://www.sbcc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2021-06/2021%20IBC%20Code%20Proposals%20as%20of%20June%207%2C%202021.pdf

